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December 28, 2017

Ms. Carolyn Byrd
2065 S. 57th Street
West Allis, WI 53219

RE:

C.I File No. 1030-2017-2553
Communication from Carolyn Byrd for John Tucker (deceased)

Dear Ms. McFarland and Ms. Byrd:

STUART 5. MUKAMAL
SUSAN E. LAPPEN
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN

JAY A. UNORA
KATHRYN Z. BLOCK
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
THOMAS D. MILLER
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
JEREMY R. MCKENZIE
PETER J. BLOCK
NICHOLAS P. DESIATO
JOANNA FRACZEK
JENNY YUAN

KAIL J. DECKER
ALLISON N. FLANAGAN
PATRICK J. LEIGL
HEATHER H. HOUGH
ANDREA J. FOWLER
PATRICK J. MCCLAIN
NAOMI E. GEHLING
CALVIN V. FERMIN
BENJAMIN J. ROOVERS
ELLENY B. CHRISTOPOULOS
RACHEL S. KENNEDY
TYRONE M. ST. JUNIOR
HANNAH R. JAHN
SAVEON D. GRENELL
ROSE SIMON-SILVA
Assistant City Attorneys

We have received your claim for the amount of $11,186.42 in relation to the motor vehicle
accident occurring on September 22, 2016 near North 76™ Street and West Sheridan Avenue
involving John M. Tucker (deceased).

Our investigation reveals that the Notice of Claim was filed on December 26, 2017 with the
Milwaukee City Clerk’s Office. Pursuant to Wisconsin Statute § 893.80(1d) (a), a claim must
be filed within 120 days after the happening of the event giving rise to the claim. This Notice
of Claim was not filed in a timely manner, and as such, the City cannot accept liability.
Accordingly, we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a written statement requesting a
hearing within 21 days of the postmarked date if this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200
East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202. Please include a photocopy of

this letter’s envelope, showing the postmark, and retain the original in the event further proof
is needed.

Very truly yours,
JNau el

///0/;5/

KARI GIPSON
Investigator Adjuster
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